
   
 

 

 
 

COMMISSIONER  
BOARD MEETING 

 
February 27, 2020 

5:30 PM 
Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room 

 
 
 

SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 
WASHINGTON 

 

1



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

2



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7 

Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room 
163 Village Court, Monroe, WA  98272 

 
February 27, 2020   1730 hours 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
UNION COMMENT 
IAFF 
Teamsters 
 
CHIEFS REPORT 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
Benefit Vouchers: #20-00448 - #20-00455 ($645,115.49) 
AP Vouchers: provided at meeting 
 
Approve Payroll 
February 28, 2020; provided at meeting 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – February 13, 2020 
 
Correspondence 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
Discussion 
Fire District Name 
ALS Service Agreement with District 5 Sultan 
Standards of Cover Revision 
Allied Construction Settlement 
Capital Facility Plan 
North Battalion Landscaping RFP 
 
Action 
Strategic Plan Proposal 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Skyview Estates 
HGAC Agreement and Resolution 
Budgeted SCBA Compressor Purchase 
Mobile Radio Purchase 
Snohomish County 911 RAADAR Program 

3



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

Action 
 
COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Joint Fire Board with Mill Creek (Elmore / Fay / Waugh): 
Finance Committee (Elmore / Snyder / Waugh / Woolery): 
Policy Committee (Elmore / Edwards / Schaub / Woolery): 
Labor/Management (Waugh / Fay): 
Contract Bargaining – IAFF Local 2781 (Waugh / Fay): TBD 
Shop Committee (Edwards / Gagnon / Snyder / Woolery): 
Strategic Plan Committee (Fay / Schaub / Snyder / Steinruck): 
Capital Facilities Committee (Gagnon / Schaub / Snyder / Woolery): 
Government Liaisons:  
 Lake Stevens (Gagnon / Steinruck): 
 Monroe (Edwards / Snyder / Woolery): 
 Mill Creek (Elmore / Fay / Waugh): 
 Legislative (Elmore / Schaub) 
 
OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Snohomish County 911 (Waugh) 
Regional Coordination 
Leadership Meeting (Fay / Schaub): April 1, 2020 9am-12pm at Station 31 
Sno-Isle Commissioner Meeting: March 5, 2020 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
ATTENDANCE CHECK 
Regular Commissioner Meeting, Thursday March 12 at 1730 - Station 31 Training Room 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
  

4



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

FIRE CHIEF REPORT 
 

5



 
Chief’s Report 2.27.20 

Operations 
Staff continues to collaborate with surrounding emergency response partners, hospitals, and 
providers in response to the corona virus outbreak. District operations continue to go well and have 
not been adversely affected by this situation. 

District personnel will be participating in the “Nick of Time” juvenile health screening event Lake 
Stevens High School March 4, 2020. Ten people signed up to help. Thanks to Heather Chadwick for 
coordinating the event. 
 
Operations leadership attended the Snohomish County Special Ops Board meeting and the 
Snohomish County EMS Council meeting on 2.12.2020. 
 
Operations leadership worked with Planning leadership to develop an IAP for the Skyview Estates. LZ 
Drill on 2/18/2020. 2.10.20 and 2.18.20 District 7 leadership visited the Skyview Estates 
neighborhood to check in with the neighborhood and assist with a helicopter landing drill. District 7 
Leadership have been working with the neighborhood and Snohomish County to develop contingency 
planning in the event of an emergency. 

The Following Probation Firefighters completed probation on 2.18.2020. Firefighters: Huber, Strong, 
Johnson and Bell. 
 
On 2.10-2.12, the District welcomed and began processing 24 New Part-paid firefighters. The Part-
paid academy starts April 2, 2020. 
 
Operations Leadership attended a Fire Tac meeting on 2.19.20. 
 
Operations leadership conducted their Weekly Ops Division Staff Meeting. 
 
Operations leadership conducted research and modeling in preparation for the Snohomish County 
Fire Dist #5 ALS Contract update. 
 
Operations leadership performed DOH EMS re-certification processing. 
 
The District received 400 Applicants through NTN for Full Time Firefighter recruitment. Currently, we 
plan on hiring nine replacement firefighters with an anticipated hire date of July 1, 2020. 
 
Interviews for open Training position were conducted with two candidates participating. Operations 
Leadership selected FF Kris Olsen with a start date of 3.02.2020.   
 
MSOs Justyn Shevlin and Vince Read returned from National Fire Academy in Emmitsburg, MD after 
successfully completing the EMS in Administration Course 2/3-2/14, 2020. 
. 
Nadia Kukhotskaya has completed her Paramedic Integration Program and is now a Primary 
Paramedic. Nadia was the first probationary Medic that has completed our District’s Paramedic 
Integration Program. Nadia did an outstanding job! 

6



 
 
No candidates sent letters of intent to go to Paramedic School. Several candidates stated interest, 
however; they did not meet the minimum qualifications. We are working with the Union to develop a 
solution. 
 
We finished the process of combining Lake Stevens Fire and Fire Dist. 7 EMS On-Line accounts. 
 
Planning 
Preparing for code amendment standardization to provide consistency for Prevention Services 
personnel. 
Continued transition of Health and Safety program from B.C. Wirtz. B.C. Wirtz has a robust program 
in place so D.C. Messer will work closely with B.C. Wirtz to assure a smooth transition. Goal is for full 
transition to occur by 7.1.20. 

Continued policy and procedure analysis has started and we will plan a future meeting with the Board 
of Fire Commissioners’ Policy Committee. 

We are continuing the process of updating the District’s annual report. 

Logistics 
Logistics continues to work to integrate the District’s logistical systems and processes.  
 
A landscaping maintenance Request for Proposal is pending for the North Battalion. 
 
We are working with architects Rice, Fergus, Miller to develop a comprehensive Capital Plan. 
 
The Logistics Division will be taking a tour of Clackamas County Fire District 1 Logistics Center on 
March 10th.  We are in the process of preparing Station 74 to serve as our Logistics Center. 
 
Working to collect all the firefighting foam in the District that will no longer be legal to use effective 
July 1, 2020.  
 
The concrete poured floor on the second level (by the stairway going to the kitchen) of station 71 was 
settling. We had a structural engineer look at it to be sure there was no structural integrity issues. The 
Structural Engineer did not have any concerns. 
 
The Logistics Division has requested the purchase of an enclosed utility trailer to haul items between 
our 13 facilities we have that cover a 160 square mile area.  
 
The Logistics Division is gradually taking over some of the duties (fire alarm testing, extinguisher 
testing, etc.) that were being managed by operational staff.  
 
Technical Services 
Station 33:  We continue to work on the wrap up of the settlement agreement with TCA and Allied.  
We are also working through the final warranty checklist as the warranty expired at the end of 
January. 
 
Apparatus MDC’s:  We have been working on upgrading the department MDC’s to Windows 10 
operating system as the Win 7 system is no longer supported by Microsoft.  This process is nearly 
completed.  Once it has been completed, we will be adding MDC’s to primary reserve apparatus so 
crews will not need to swap MDC’s when moving between apparatus.  We will also be assigning 

7



 
additional MDC’s to staff and support apparatus.  The shop is getting geared up for these installs 
now. 

Apparatus Cellular Modems:  We are also continuing to replace and update all district Cellular 
modems.  The focus of this it to improve reliability and up-time for the primary use of the devices 
which is mobile CAD.  This includes the upgrade of all of the North Battalion apparatus. 100% uptime 
is the ONLY acceptable outcome! 

Phone Systems:  The merger and update of our department’s phone systems is progressing.  We are 
actively working on routing, auto-attendant recordings, extensions etc.  This work will be ongoing. 

Battalion Vehicles:  The two new pick-ups to replace Battalions 31 and 71 had a production date of 
January 9th.  These vehicles should be in transit.  The shop will begin the up-fitting process as soon 
as they arrive. 

Administration 
Many thanks to the Administrative Staff who continue to blend the services of the District into one 
system. 

The Administrative Staff is working to implement IAFF and Teamster’s impact bargaining components 
in to the employee data systems.  
Administrative Staff is working to prepare Senior and Executive contracts. 

Preliminary preparation is being performed to develop the 2021 Budget line item detail buildout. 

Administrative Staff is working to update the Financial Forecasting model for 2020 rate adjustments, 
bond/levy options, Capital replacement plan 20-year buildout, and vehicle/property schedule 
development. 

Administrative Staff is working to complete the final LSF Washington State Auditor’s Office financial 
and accountability audit. 

Chief O’Brien, and Lake Stevens Police Chief John Dyer hosted “Coffee with the Chiefs” on 2.20.20 
at the Frontier Village Starbucks. Thanks to Laana Larson, Heather Chadwick, and the 82 crew for 
attending! 
 
Senior Staff conducted their weekly meeting on 2.18.20 and 2.25.20. 
 
Other Events 
2.21.20, representatives from the District including Commissioners Waugh, Schaub, President 
McConnell, AC Dorsey, PIO Chadwick, and Chief O’Brien, met with Councilmember Sam Low and 
leadership from the County Executive’s office to discuss the challenge with the name “Snohomish 
County Fire and Rescue.” Snohomish County leadership has requested the District adopt a different 
name other than Snohomish County Fire and Rescue (SCF&R). The County leadership believes the 
name could lead people to believe that SCF&R is a branch of the County government. County 
leadership recommends a name that is less broad in scope. We will convene the Name Team to 
develop a solution to present to the Board. The patch development contest and domain name 
selection have been temporarily suspended until such time as the name situation is resolved. 

2.21.20, Chief O’Brien, AC Silva, AC Guptill, and Lt. McConnell met with the North Battalion 
Chaplains at their monthly meeting to discuss responses, District news, events, and alarm responses. 

8



 
2.22.20, District 7 Commissioners and leadership participated in a tour and community meeting at the 
Skyview Estates with U.S. Representative Susan Del Bene, Councilmember Sam Low, and 
representatives from Snohomish County DEM and the Sherriff’s Office. 
 
2.4.20, District leadership met with District 5 leadership to move forward with negotiating an updated 
ALS Service Agreement. We met again on 2.19 to present an ALS Service Agreement proposal. We 
are scheduled to meet again on 2.26 to receive a reply to our proposal. If no substantial progress is 
made at the meeting, we plan to recommend immediately instituting a cost recovery process where 
we directly bill the Dist. 5 patients for service as discussed in previous Board meetings. We are 
preparing an updated letter from the Dist. 7 Board to Dist. 5 that gives notice of our intent.  

2.25.20, District 7 Commissioners and leadership are scheduled to testify in the Washington State 
Legislature House Local Government Committee in support of Senate Bill 6582 which provides for the 
ability of a fire district to ask voters to increase the size of a Board of Fire Commissioners from five to 
seven members. The bill has passed the State Senate and is now in the process of being considered 
by the House of Representatives. 
 
2.27.20, District leadership is scheduled to attend the ribbon cutting ceremony for the updated Lake 
Stevens High School. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

10



02/24/2020

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 1

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby certify that the merchandise or
services hereinafter specified have been received and that the vouchers identified below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-00448 43,125.07DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

20-00449 287.50FIRE 7 FOUNDATION

20-00450 105,494.73HRA VEBA TRUST

20-00451 383,018.54LEOFF TRUST

20-00452 388.50TD AMERITRADE INSTITUTIONAL

20-00453 19,927.26TD AMERITRADE TRUST CO

20-00454 32,669.03TRUSTEED PLANS SERVICE CORP

20-00455 60,204.86VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO

645,115.49

645,115.49

Page Total

Cumulative Total

______________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________

11



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 1 of 5 

 
 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7 

Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room 
163 Village Court, Monroe, WA  98272 

 
February 13, 2020   1730 hours 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Commissioner Waugh called the meeting to order at 1730 hours.  
 
AGENDA CHANGES 
Consent Agenda correction of Jan 31 payroll adjustments in LSF benefits missed. 
Consent Agenda addition: Feb 15 payroll 
 
UNION COMMENT None 
 
CHIEFS REPORT 
Assistant Chief Larry Huff discussed items from the Chief’s Report. 
 
AC Huff updated the board on the Monroe community isolated by a recent landslide. AC Dorsey noted the District 
attended a public meeting for that community. He explained they had to walk a half mile to get to their cars. Of 
current concern is the potential for another slide and keeping a close eye on that as well as developing response 
plans for that. He noted they are also working on a secondary access road through private property. There is no 
funding available to come from the state.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
AP Vouchers: #20-00229 - #20-00426; ($633,285.97) 
Benefit Vouchers #20-00427; ($980.00) 
Benefit Vouchers #20-00428 - #20-00429; ($22,270.92) 
Benefit Vouchers #20-00430 - #20-00444; ($798,618.49) 
 
Approve Payroll 
January 31, 2020; $1,553,965.74 
February 15, 2020; $980,144.49 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – January 23, 2020 
 
Correspondence 
Thank you from Hungry Hearts Foundation 
 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. 
Motion by Commissioner Schaub and 2nd by Commissioner Elmore 
On Vote, Motion Carried 9/0 
 

12



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 

OLD BUSINESS  
Action 
New District Launch 
AC Huff noted this discussion will take place later in the meeting with the District logo and domain name. 
 
ALS Service Agreement with District 5 Sultan 
On February 4, the District met with Chief Halverson to move forward with negotiating an updated ALS Service 
Agreement. There are plans to meet again on February 19. If no substantial progress is made at the February 19 
meeting, the plan is to recommend immediately instituting a cost recovery process where the District directly bills 
the District 5 patients for service as discussed in previous Board meetings. The District prepared an updated letter 
from the District 7 Board to District 5 that gives notice of intent. It would be a contract that is more in line with the 
one the District has with District 17. Brief discussion took place in regards to formulas for charges. 
 
Commercial Driver License Requirement 
With the merger some Logistics Technicians operated vehicles over 26,000 pounds which requires a commercial 
driver’s license. Because these members are within the Teamsters group, a letter has been submitted to the union 
informing them of the requirement and requested any feedback from that group, if any. 
 
Capital Facility Plan 
This week the District met with Rice, Fergus, Miller, and discussed a draft scope of work for the completion of a 
comprehensive Capital Facilities Plan for District 7. Dave Fergus will visit the Board Meeting on 2/27 to present the 
proposal. 
 
Allied Construction Settlement 
The District is working toward fulfilling the terms of the Settlement Agreement with Allied. We will report on the 
status. AC Guptill noted the talks are ongoing, have submitted a final list of warranty items, and have not heard 
back yet. One of the requirements of the agreement was that they deliver signed releases from all the subcontractors 
and suppliers to insure that all of the payments have been made to them. This was so that there was no way any 
agency can come back to the District after paying the retainage to Allied. Most have been received but are waiting 
on an entire list from Allied detailing all the people they used on the project before releasing this retainage, which is 
in the $235,000 range. It was confirmed that the lien releases the District has not yet received does not exceed the 
retainage so the District is still in a good position. 
 
Action 
Training Consortium ILA 
 
The District is seeking the Boards approval of the Training Consortium ILA with Everett FD, South County Fire, and 
Marysville Fire. The ILA outlines roles, responsibilities and the financial framework. Separate but connected 
Program Participation Agreements will be created in the future for activities such as the Fire Training Academy. 
The ILA was approved by Everett FD last week. 
 
Motion to approve the Training Consortium ILA with Everett Fire, South County Fire and Marysville Fire. 
Motion by Commissioner Snyder and 2nd by Commissioner Steinruck 
On Vote, Motion Carried 9/0 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Resolution 2020-06 Changing the District Name 

13



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 3 of 5 

 
 

The District sought out approval of a resolution establishing a new District name to “Snohomish County Fire and 
Rescue.” Once approved, this resolution will be sent to the Snohomish County Council for approval. 
 
Motion to move this discussion to an action item and approve Resolution 2020-06 Changing the District Name 
to Snohomish County Fire and Rescue. 
Motion by Commissioner Woolery and 2nd by Commissioner Elmore 
On Vote, Motion Carried 9/0 
 
Strategic Plan Draft Proposal 
Strategic Planning Facilitator Kendall Hodson has issued a scope of work proposal to help us develop a new 
strategic plan. The process would begin in March and end in June of ’20. The cost of her proposal is $2,730. There 
will be a “Strategic Planning Working Group” that will work with Kendall. and  contrary to the recent memos 
update, the District would like two Commissioners to serve on the work group. 
 
North Battalion Landscaping RFP 
The District has advertised a Request for Proposal for mowing/landscaping maintenance for the North Battalion 
properties. AC Silva noted the District is currently out to bid, closed on February 20th and will be bringing the 
results to the Board at the next meeting. 
 
Draft Standards of Cover 
The District plans to work with Fitch and Associates to update our Standards of Cover to include the North 
Battalion. AC Dorsey updated the Board on the history and process setting up the Districts future plans to 
accreditation. 
 
Patch & Domain Name 
Heather Chadwick explained the process and passed out the remaining logos and domain name.  The 
Commissioners have been given an email with a link to the designers logo’s to explain the why behind their logo 
design. Domain names were also discussed and will be voted on with the results of that at the next meeting.  
 
Freedom Foundation Litigation 
Attorney Brian Snure updated the board on the litigation with the Freedom Foundation. He explained the history of 
the Freedom Foundation and noted there is a temporary injunction through March for the Firefighter Union 2781 
but no other groups working for the District. It is primarily in place to protect employees information who may have 
a domestic violence protection in place. He noted there is a similar request out there from the Seattle Times but 
there have been no injunctions put in place for them as of yet. Commissioner Elmore asked what the presumed 
intent the Freedom Foundation has with this information and it was thought to be used for representation against 
unions. 
 
Action 
Teamster Union 38 Merger Impact Agreement 
 
The District is seeking the Board’s approval of the Impact Bargaining Agreement with the Teamster’s which has been 
tentatively agreed to by both groups.  The agreement has been voted on and approved by the Teamsters. The 
agreement brings the Lake Stevens group into the District 7 Contract and establishes a system for the placement of 
positions. It calls for a salary study to be completed in the 4th Quarter of 2020 with possible retroactive wage 
adjustments occurring in July of 2020. 
 
This action to follow Executive Session. 

14



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 4 of 5 

 
 

 
COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Labor/Management (Waugh / Fay): There was a meeting to lay out some ground rules that was productive. 
 
Shop Committee (Edwards / Gagnon / Snyder / Woolery): Commissioner Woolery noted they had a high level 
budget and how everything is looking with the new rates. The meeting also brought the new committee 
members up to speed. The temporary shop building was also noted that has been up for 10 years and needs to be 
remedied as the floor is not capable of sustaining the weight it is being used for long term. It was noted that this 
building is part of the Capital Facilities Plan. Installation of the radios are planned to occur with the Shop. 
 
Government Liaisons:  

Lake Stevens (Gagnon / Steinruck): Steinruck attended the Lake Stevens City Council meeting 
where he announced the Districts new name. 

 Monroe (Edwards / Snyder / Woolery) 
 Mill Creek (Elmore / Fay / Waugh): Commissioner Fay reported they started a big study and 

debate on the development of the properties along Mill Creek Boulevard. To meet the obligation 
of the Urban Growth Act they must take in about 7-800 new residents into that area. He had 
discussed the fire department ownership with the planning, which helped alert them to those 
future planning needs. 

  
Commissioner Schaub requested to please have the future and past dates of the committee meetings added to 
the agenda and minutes as they were in the past. 
 
OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Snohomish County 911 (Waugh): Working on the radio reimbursement schedule and the warranty… 
Regional Coordination 
Leadership Meeting (Fay / Schaub / Wells): Commissioner Schaub reported on the latest Leadership meeting 
that he attended. He noted it was overall a positive meeting. Commissioner Waugh noted the Chief is doing a 
good job at bringing everybody together. 
Sno-Isle Commissioner Meeting: Commissioner Fay discussed the radio project. The banquet was good with a 
legislative update from Roger Farris. The Next meeting is March 5, 2020. 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
ATTENDANCE CHECK 
Regular Commissioner Meeting, Thursday February 27 at 1730 - Station 31 Training Room. Commissioner Waugh 
and Elmore will not attend at the next meeting.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 1815 hours Chairman Waugh called for an executive session to discuss the Teamster Union 38 merger impact 
agreement per RCW 42.30.140(4)(a) and to discuss a publicly bid contract per RCW 42.30.110(1)(d) for ten (10) 
minutes. Assistant Chief Huff, Business Administrator Leah Schoof, HR Director Pamella Holtgeerts, and District 
Attorney Brian Snure also attended the executive session. 
 
Chairman Waugh reconvened the open public meeting at 1825 hours with the following action: 
 
Motion to approve the Teamster Union 38 Merger Impact Agreement. 
Motion by Commissioner Sndyer and 2nd by Commissioner Steinruck. 

15



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 5 of 5 

 
 

On Vote, Motion Carried 9/0 
 
ADJOURNMENT Chairman Waugh adjourned the meeting at 1826. 
 
Snohomish County Fire District #7 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Randy Fay 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Rick Edwards 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Vice Chairman Troy Elmore 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Paul Gagnon 

  
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Jeff Schaub 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner William Snyder 

 
  

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Jim Steinruck 

  
____________________________________________ 

Chairman Roy Waugh 
  
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Randal Woolery 

 
  
  

____________________________________________ 
Chief Kevin K. O’Brien 

16



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

OLD BUSINESS - DISCUSSION 
 

17



 

 

 
 
April 8, 2019 
 
Via email: gmeek@snofire7.org  
 
Fire Chief Gary Meek 
Snohomish Fire District #7 
163 Village Court 
Monroe, WA  98272 
 
Dear Chief Meek: 
 
Thank you for your inquiry and considering Fitch & Associates (FITCH) to continue our relationship with 
the Snohomish Fire District #7.  We are pleased to be able to provide information for your consideration.   
 
Per my Discussion with Chief Clinton and Battalion Chief Lundquist, we offer the following scope of work 
for your project: 
 
Update the current Standards of Cover document with the most recent calendar year of data (2018) or 
the most recent 12-month period.  This will include a full comprehensive data report and GIS report 
based on the newly formed entity.   
 
The full standards of cover report will be wholly integrated with the changing organization.  Therefore, 
the following deliverables will be provided: 

• Quantitative Data Analysis Report 
• GIS Report 
• Standards of Cover Report 

  
Price:  As proposed, a fixed price of $49,995 is offered that is inclusive of all reasonable and customary 

travel and expenses.   
 
Please contact me if we can answer any questions or offer additional information about scheduling next 
steps. Thank you again for allowing us to present this proposal for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Steven Knight, PhD 
Partner 

18



                                                                 
 

 

Background 

• Fitch and Associates completed a Standards of Cover (SOC) for Fire District 7 
• When Fire District 7 merged with Monroe Fire, Fitch updated the SOC to reflect the new agency 
• Chief Meek had directed Chiefs Clinton and Lundquist to reach back out to Fitch to get a 

proposal to update the SOC to include Lake Stevens Fire  
• SOC is a component of accreditation, which is a goal of our new agency 

 

Current Status 

• We have the proposal from Fitch to update the SOC to include Lake Stevens Fire  
• We need to fine tune to the proposal to assure that it is compliant with our goals of 

accreditation 
• Bottom line is the current proposal is good. We need to have some clarifying conversation with 

Fitch to assure that the final product meets our needs not only for adding the Lake Stevens Fire 
area but to assure compliance with accreditation standards. This may alter the body of work 
slightly which may impact the price of the current proposal 

• The good news is that we have much better data than we ever have. We also have in house 
talent that can provide work that we were not able to provide in the past. This should offset 
some of the increased price potential 

• We would like to have conversation with Fitch to clarify where we stand on the proposal. We 
are working on how best to connect with Steve from Fitch. We have options for a phone 
conference or an in person meeting. We are working through those details now 

• We will bring the finalized package to the board for approval and move forward with the SOC 
 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

OLD BUSINESS - ACTION 
 

39



Snohomish County Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan Update  
Process Proposal |  DRAFT February 4, 2020     

 
Purpose 

Having recently completed a merger on January 1, 2020, Snohomish County Fire and Rescue is 
seeking to merge and update the department’s strategic plan. Objectives for the planning 
process include:   

• Development of a single, strategic plan document that reflects the shared vision, 
mission, values and goals of the newly-formed department;  

• A process and plan that meets the criteria for Center for Public Safety Excellence (CPSE) 
accreditation;  

• A process that includes broad community, stakeholder and employee input; and, 

• A plan that will provide strategic guidance on other key department initiatives, including 
rebranding, accreditation, capital facilities planning and levy development processes.  

The planning process will span several months and incorporate a variety of data sources. 
Ultimately, the department will come away with a living document that will guide organizational 
decision-making, keep the team grounded in purpose, and serve as a key communication tool 
for stakeholders and the public.      

 

Proposed Scope of Work 

Core Planning Team  
 
The strategic plan will articulate a vision for the organization for the next three-five years; 
identify top-level priorities or objectives; define clear action items such that the organization is 
able to achieve its priorities; and, specifically assign internal accountability and timelines for 
achieving the goals contained within the plan. 
 
The driving force behind the new strategic plan will be an internal workgroup made up of 
representatives across and from all levels of the organization. 

 

 

The Core Planning Team’s work will be roughly organized as follows:   

Meeting Date Topic 
#1 Late March Kick-off, Process Overview and Context Setting  

40



This will be the core planning team’s opportunity to provide input into 
the proposed planning process, discuss any additional information 
they may want to gather, and share hopes or concerns for the 
process.  
Depending on the amount of work needed to be done, this work 
session could also include a review of the mission and core values.  

#2 Early April  

Mission, Vision and Core Values 
Because the recently merged organizations already have established 
mission and vision statements, and core values, the focus of this 
session will be to set a new, 3-5 year vision for the organization, 
develop a shared mission statement, and agree to 3-5 core values that 
truly reflect the merged organization.  

#3 Late April  

SWOT Analysis   
This will be the opportunity for the core planning team to bring 
together their own experience and perspectives on the organization, 
as well as incorporate data from other strategic planning process 
elements, such as the organizational cultural assessment and 
stakeholder/community leader input. This process will also include the 
development of critical issue and service gaps per CPSE guidelines.    

#4 May  

Goals and Strategies 
During this focused session the core planning team will work in groups 
to develop the 3-5 top priorities or goals for the organization over the 
lifespan of the strategic plan. The team will identify the most 
important concrete action items to advance each priority.   

#5 June  

Review and Implementation  
This final core team planning session will be focused on reviewing the 
draft goals and strategies, as well as defining key owners for each 
within the organization, and timelines as appropriate.  

 
Each work session will be scheduled for 1.5 – 2 hours and may include a small prep assignment 
(for example reviewing survey data or coming up with responses to specific prompts).   
 
Community Leader/Stakeholder Engagement Process  

As part of the strategic plan process the department will convene a Community Leader Advisory 
Committee that will consist of key stakeholders, customers and community representatives. This 
advisory committees’ role will be to share their perspective on the department priorities, 
potential gaps in service, and possible opportunities.   
 
Membership of the Community Leader Advisory Committee will be determined by the Chief in 
collaboration with the Core Planning Team. The Community Leader Advisory Committee will 
meet several times throughout the strategic planning process and will ideally remain engaged in 
an advisory role throughout the duration of the department’s strategic plan. Members of the 

41



Committee may also be asked to participate in 1:1 stakeholder interviews to solicit additional 
insight into the department’s new vision and priorities.   

Integration of Survey Data and Internal Cultural Assessment  

There are two other key components to the strategic planning process – a statistically 
significant community survey and an internal assessment/culture review that will be performed 
by external consultants. The data – both quantitative and qualitative – from these assessments 
will be critical to the Core Planning Team’s work and the development of the strategic plan.  

 

Estimated Cost for Process Facilitation   

 HOURS COST 
Core Planning Team Facilitation  10 $1,300 

Meeting Prep and Follow-up  5 $650 

Stakeholder Meeting Prep, Facilitation 
and Follow-up 

6 $780 

Other Consulting as Desired   TBD  TBD  

Total 21 $2,730 
 

42



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS - DISCUSSION 
 

43



   
 INTERLOCAL CONTRACT  ILC 
   FOR COOPERATIVE PURCHASING                  No.:______________                                                                  

                Permanent Number assigned by H-GAC 
 
THIS  INTERLOCAL  CONTRACT (“Contract”), made and entered into pursuant to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 
791, Texas Government Code (the “Act”), by and between the Houston-Galveston Area Council, hereinafter referred to as “H-GAC,” 
having its principal place of business at 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, Texas 77027, and *                                      ___         
                                                                                                       , a local government, a state agency, or a non-profit corporation 
created and operated to provide one or more governmental functions and services, hereinafter referred to as “End User,” having its 
principal place of business at * ________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                        
 W I T N E S S E T H 
 
WHEREAS, H-GAC is a regional planning commission and political subdivision of the State of Texas operating under Chapter 391, 
Texas Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, H-GAC is authorized to contract with eligible entities to perform governmental functions and 
services, including the purchase of goods and services; and 
                                                                                                                                                
WHEREAS, in reliance on such authority, H-GAC has instituted a cooperative purchasing program under which it contracts with 
eligible entities under the Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, End User has represented that it is an eligible entity under the Act, that its governing body has authorized this Contract on 
*____________________ _______ (Date), and that it desires to contract with H-GAC on the terms set forth below;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, H-GAC and the End User do hereby agree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1:  LEGAL AUTHORITY 
The End User represents and warrants to H-GAC that (1) it is eligible to contract with H-GAC under the Act because it is one of the 
following: a local government, as defined in the Act (a county, a municipality, a special district, or other political subdivision of the 
State of Texas or any other state), or a combination of two or more of those entities, a state agency (an agency of the State of Texas as 
defined in Section 771.002 of the Texas Government Code, or a similar agency of another state), or a non-profit corporation created 
and operated to provide one or more governmental functions and services, and (2) it possesses adequate legal authority to enter into this 
Contract.   
 
ARTICLE 2:  APPLICABLE LAWS 
H-GAC and the End User agree to conduct all activities under this Contract in accordance with all applicable rules, regulations, and 
ordinances and laws in effect or promulgated during the term of this Contract. 
 
ARTICLE 3:  WHOLE AGREEMENT 
This Contract and any attachments, as provided herein, constitute the complete contract between the parties hereto, and supersede any 
and all oral and written agreements between the parties relating to matters herein.  
 
ARTICLE 4:  PERFORMANCE PERIOD 
The period of this Contract shall be for the balance of the fiscal year of the End User, which began *_______________________ and 
ends * _______________________.  This Contract shall thereafter automatically be renewed annually for each succeeding fiscal year, 
provided that such renewal shall not have the effect of extending the period in which the End User may make any payment due an H-
GAC contractor beyond the fiscal year in which such obligation was incurred under this Contract. 
 
ARTICLE 5:  SCOPE OF SERVICES 
The End User appoints H-GAC its true and lawful purchasing agent for the purchase of certain products and services through the H-
GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program. End User will access the Program through HGACBuy.com and by submission of any duly 
executed purchase order, in the form prescribed by H-GAC to a contractor having a valid contract with H-GAC.  All purchases 
hereunder shall be in accordance with specifications and contract terms and pricing established by H-GAC.  Ownership (title) to 
products purchased through H-GAC shall transfer directly from the contractor to the End User.  

(over) 

44



 
ARTICLE 6:  PAYMENTS 
H-GAC will confirm each order and issue notice to contractor to proceed.  Upon delivery of goods or services purchased, and 
presentation of a properly documented invoice, the End User shall promptly, and in any case within thirty (30) days, pay H-GAC’s 
contractor the full amount of the invoice. All payments for goods or services will be made from current revenues available to the paying 
party.  In no event shall H-GAC have any financial liability to the End User for any goods or services End User procures from an H-
GAC contractor. 
  
ARTICLE 7:  CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS 
This Contract may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties, except that any alterations, additions, or 
deletions to the terms of this Contract which are required by changes in Federal and State law or regulations are automatically 
incorporated into this Contract without written amendment hereto and shall become effective on the date designated by such law or 
regulation. 
 
H-GAC reserves the right to make changes in the scope of products and services offered through the H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing 
Program to be performed hereunder. 
 
ARTICLE 8:  TERMINATION PROCEDURES 
H-GAC or the End User may cancel this Contract at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail to the other party to 
this Contract.  The obligations of the End User, including its obligation to pay H-GAC’s contractor for all costs incurred under this 
Contract prior to such notice shall survive such cancellation, as well as any other obligation incurred under this Contract, until 
performed or discharged by the End User. 
 
ARTICLE 9:  SEVERABILITY 
All parties agree that should any provision of this Contract be determined to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not 
affect any other term of this Contract, which shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
ARTICLE 10:  FORCE MAJEURE 
To the extent that either party to this Contract shall be wholly or partially prevented from the performance within the term specified of 
any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or through strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, insurrection, 
accident, order of any court, act of God, or specific cause reasonably beyond the party's control and not attributable to its neglect or 
nonfeasance, in such event, the time for the performance of such obligation or duty shall be suspended until such disability to perform is 
removed; provided, however, force majeure shall not excuse an obligation solely to pay funds.  Determination of force majeure shall 
rest solely with H-GAC. 
 
ARTICLE 11:  VENUE 
Disputes between procuring party and Vendor are to be resolved in accord with the law and venue rules of the State of purchase. 
 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTED IN TWO ORIGINALS BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
*                                                                                              

Name of End User (local government, agency, or non-profit corporation) 
 
 *                                                                                             

Mailing Address                                                                            
 *                                                                                             

City             State          ZIP Code 
 
 *By:                                                                                           
        Signature of chief elected or appointed official 
 
 *                                                                                                

Typed Name & Title of Signatory                          Date 

 Houston-Galveston Area Council 
3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, TX  77027 
 
By:________________________________________________________ 
                                                 Executive Director  
 
Attest:______________________________________________________ 
                                                          Manager 
 
Date: ______________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
                                       
  
  *Denotes required fields  
  rev. 03/11                                              

45



 

*Request for Information 

 
To expedite service, please complete the following blanks relevant to your agency’s administrative/elective 

  personnel and return the completed for to H-GAC, Cooperative Purchasing Program,  

P.O. Box 22777, Houston, TX 77227-2777. 
 

Name of End User Agency: ___________________________________________ County Name: ____________ 
                                                     (Municipality/County/District/etc.) 
Mailing Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
                               (Street Address/P.O. Box)                              (City)                             (State)                                 (ZIP Code) 
Main Telephone Number: ____________________________FAX Number: _______________________________ 
 
Physical Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                (Street Address, if different from mailing address)       (City)                        (State)                               (ZIP Code) 

Web Site Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Official Contact: ___________________________________        Title: __________________________________ 
                            (Point of Contact for HGACBuy Interlocal Contract)     Ph No.: ____________________- ___________ 
Mailing Address: ______________________________________ Fx No. :____________________  - ___________ 
                                          (Street Address/P.O. Box)                             E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
____________________________________________________ 
(City)                                     (State)                                     (ZIP Code)   

 
Authorized Official: ___________________________________   Title: __________________________________ 
                                   (Mayor/City Manager/Executive Director etc.)         Ph No.: ____________________- ___________ 
Mailing Address: ______________________________________  Fx No. :_____________________ - __________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                             E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
____________________________________________________ 
(City)                                      (State)                                     (ZIP Code)   

 
Official Contact: ___________________________________        Title: __________________________________ 
                                   (Purchasing Agent/Auditor etc.)                              Ph No.: ____________________- ____________ 
Mailing Address: ______________________________________ Fx No. :____________________ - ___________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                             E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
____________________________________________________ 
(City)                                       (State)                                           (ZIP Code)   

 
Official Contact: ___________________________________        Title: __________________________________ 
                                   (Public Works Director/Police Chief etc.)               Ph No.: ____________________- ____________ 
Mailing Address: ______________________________________ Fx No. :___________________  - ____________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                             E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
____________________________________________________ 
(City)                                          (State)                                     (ZIP Code)   

 
Official Contact: ___________________________________       Title: __________________________________ 
                                   (EMS Director/Fire Chief etc.)                             Ph No.: ___________________- ____________ 
Mailing Address: ______________________________________ Fx No. :___________________ - ____________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                             E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
____________________________________________________ 
(City)                                          (State)                                     (ZIP Code)                          

 
* denotes required fields 

46



SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 
 

RESOLUTION #2020-x 
 

A RESOLUTION TO JOIN HGAC COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM   
 
WHEREAS, Snohomish County Fire Protection District #7 has routine needs to 
purchase capital equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Fire Commissioners of Snohomish County Fire Protection 
District #7 have determined that it is in the best interest of the District to consider 
making such purchases utilizing a national governmental purchasing cooperative; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Snohomish County Fire Protection District #7 is eligible to become a 
member of the HGAC Buy (Houston, Galveston Area Council) purchasing 
cooperative (“HGAC”); and 
 
WHEREAS, HGAC routinely conducts a national level competitive bidding process in 
compliance with the District’s purchasing requirements. 
. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FIRE DISTRICT 
#7, SNOHOMISH COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT: 
 

a) The District shall join the HGAC program. 
b) The District shall consider purchases from the HGAC program when 

advantageous to the District. 
 
ADOPTED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS, SNOHOMISH COUNTY 
FIRE DISTRICT #7 THIS 27th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
             
Randy Fay, Commissioner   Roy Waugh, Commissioner 
      
            
Jeff Schaub, Commissioner   Rick Edwards, Commissioner 
 
            
William Snyder, Commissioner   Randall Woolery, Commissioner 
 
 
            
Jim Steinruck, Commissioner   Paul Gagnon, Commissioner 
 
 
            
Troy Elmore, Commissioner   
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
District Secretary 

47



Quote

Date 01/29/2020
Quote # QT1332888

Bill To
Summer Young
Snohomish FD #7
163 Village Ct.
Monroe WA 98272

Ship To
Chief Hyatt
SNOHOMISH FD DIST. 7
8010 180TH ST SE
SNOHOMISH WA 98296
United States

Expires 02/28/2020

Sales Rep Baker, Gregory J

PO # Compressor for Lake Steven

Shipping Method FedEx Ground

3801 Fruit Valley Rd.
Suite C
Vancouver, WA 98660

Item
Scott Compressor

Scott Compressor

Scott Compressor

LISCBA-Labor/Inser
vice Scott

AB110-0822

AB16-0624

Alt. Item #
8004854

8004260

8004440

Units Description
8004854
Scott Compressor 
HushAir Connect 7500 Compressor 10HP 3
PHASE VOLT 230 CONTROLLER INTEGRATED

8004260
Scott Compressor 
Storage 4 BANK ASME

8004440
Scott Compressor 
RevolveAir Connect

Install and run

REMOTE INTAKE,HAM 7.5 & 10 HP 

KIT,SCUBA, CGA-REV/AIR 

QTY
1

1

1

1

1

1

Unit Sales Pri...
32,960.00

15,870.00

28,230.00

2,500.00

369.00

540.00

Amount
32,960.00

15,870.00

28,230.00

2,500.00

369.00

540.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (FedEx Ground)

Tax Total
Total

80,469.00
0.00

6,276.58
$86,745.58Compressor for Lake Steven station 81

QT1332888

This Quotation is subject to any applicable sales tax and shipping & handling charges that may apply. Tax and shipping charges are
considered estimated and will be recalculated at the time of shipment to ensure they take into account the most current local tax
information.

All returns must be processed within 30 days of receipt and require a return authorization number and are subject to a restocking fee.

Custom orders are not returnable. Effective tax rate will be applicable at the time of invoice.

48



SNURE LAW OFFICE, PSC 
 

A  P r o f e s s i o n a l  S e r v i c e s  C o r p o r a t i o n  
 
 

 Clark  B .  Snure    O f  counse l  
 1930 -2014    Thomas  G .  Bu rke  
 
 Br ian  K .  Snure  
 b r i an@snure law .com 
  

612 South 227th Street ¨ Des Moines, Washington 98198 ¨ Telephone  206-824-5630 ¨ Fax  206-824-9096 

June 10, 2019 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Snohomish County 911 
 
From: Brian Snure 
 
Re:  Cooperative Purchasing under Motorola contract. 
 

Background. 

In 2018 Snohomish County issued an RFP for Radio System Replacement for Snohomish County 
Emergency Radio System (SERS).  The RFP was issued, administered and the contract was 
awarded to Motorola consistent with the competitive negotiation process pursuant to RCW 
39.04.270. 

Cooperative Purchasing. 

The County published notice of the RFP on its online portal (Exhibit A). The RFP included 
language stating that other governmental agencies would be authorized to purchase goods and 
services from the entity that was awarded a contract. The contract awarded to Motorola specifically 
authorizes Snohomish County 911 member agencies, the City of Bothell and any other government 
agencies that needs to interoperate with agencies that provide public services to Snohomish County 
citizens may purchase from the awarded contract.  

Summary.  Snohomish County 911 may enter into cooperative purchasing interlocal agreements 
with the specified governmental entities for purchases under the Motorola contract. 
 

49



Current Bid Opportunities

Visit the New
Purchasinq Portal

- Register as a Snohomish County vendor
- Apply for the Small Works Roster (application)

- View and/or download solicitations

Check out upcomino Purchasino Events

Public Private Partnershio. Parks & Recreation

Automated Voice Attendant System Expansion. AVST CX

Regional Destination Development. Marketing & Promotion

Excavator. Compact Radius

Estimating Services

Job Order Contracting for General Construction Services

PFC & Airport Busíness Consulting Service

SERS Radio System Repfacement

RFP-44-17S8

RFP-48-17S8

RFP-47-17S8

rTB-081-175R

RFP-56.17DW

RFP-54-17DW

RFP-55-175R

RFP-53-17DW

12t20t17 0

12113t17 0

12115t17 0

114t18 0

1t9t18 0

1112118 1

1131118 0

2119118 0

Currentty Posted Soticitations
To download a solicitation click on the títle above. You will be redirected to the Purchasing Portalto log in or
register to review and/or download solicitations

lmportant lnformation: No oral interpretations of the solicitations will be made. All questions must
be submitted in writing by Email to purchasinq@snoco.org. All answers and clarifications will be sent to
all plan holders via addendum.

50

briansnure
Rounded Exhibit Stamp



6t10t2019 Snohomish County Purchasing Portal

(https://snohomishcountywâ.gov/) Snohomish County Purchasing Portal414'
Snohomish Gounty

{ Return to List

Sue Ryan - Log Out (/logout)

0611012019 8:43:33 AM PST v

HelP @ 17¡g¡p7¡etpdesk)

EVALUATORS SCORING

Clone Delete i Edit

E a¡o
NUMBER

RFP-s:¡-17DW
TITLE

Rad¡o System Replacement for Snohomish County Emergency Radio System (SERS)

PROCESS

Offline
# BIDS RECEIVED

0
STATUS

ln Evaluât¡on

Cancel Bid

SETUP CLARIFICATIONS RESPONSE ANALYSIS AWARD LOG

SEfiINGS QUESTIONS PRICING DOWNLOAD DOCUMENTS BIDDERS CHECKLIST

NU¡¡eeR (o

RFP-53-1 7DW

rrle rÐ

Radio System Replacement for Snohomish County Emergency Radio System (SERS)

erorype O
RFP

pRocEss 0
Offline

¡vnlL¡gLEonru O
1111712017 9:21 AM

cLARtFtcAloN DEADLTNE O

oue o¡r¡ 'O o
2/21/20183:OOPM

STATU5

ln Evaluation

cLARt F|CATION ruOrtCe lÐ

No

BtD SUBMtSStON NOftCÊ

No

INCLUDE INTENTTO BID

No

USER GRoUP O
Finance

Hroorru ô
No

VENDORCATEGORVVIEW IÐ

No

eo¡r Locr rÐ

Unlocked

sro cRoup O

nccess O

https://snoco.procureware.com/Bids/f876c0ed-1 0c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91 740?t=Setup&t2=Settings 1t2

51



6t10t2019 Snohomish County Purchasing Portal

Public

gtooeR ust¡ccess lÐ

Private

PRtctNG REsuLTs vtstBtLrry O
Hidden

BILLTO O

5HIP ITËMs TO IÐ

coNTAcrtNFoRM¡loru (l
purchasing@snoco.org

orscRtprtoru O
Snohomish County on behalf of the Snohomish County Emergency Radio System (SERS) is request¡ng proposals for the replacement of the
SERS emergency radio system.

Click on the documents tab to view and download the RFP and technical requirements.

Click on the events tab for information on the pre-proposal conference and site tours. Additional information is available ¡n Section 3 ofthe
technical requirements.

Questions and clarifications shall be submitted to purchas¡ng@snoco.org no later than 3:00pm on Wednesda¡ January 1 0, 201 8. Answers
shall be distributed and published via addendum. See Section 10 of the RFP for more information.

NOTE5 8
(only edl&ble by systen adn¡nistrotors)

\, CONTACTS A

J FULL NAME

,, Don Wolfe (.)

(1 record)

BID CONTACTTYPE

Pr¡mary

PHONE

(425)388-3344

t./+*
RECEIVE NOTIFICATION

yes

,¿*

û.¿'+$

v BID CATEGORIES (1 record)

CODE fITLE

Radio Communication

Equipment, Accessories, and

Supplies

0072s

v ACT¡V|T|ES (7 records)

J SUBJECT

j Due Date (.)

j Site Tour (.)

. j S¡teTour(.)

I Site Tour (.)

j S¡te Tour (.)

..) Pre-Proposal Conference (.)

I Avãìlable Date (.)

CLIENT ROLES EMAILADDRESS

B¡dAdmin, Reportviewer dwolfe@snoco.org

FULL NAME

NIGP (Goods & Seru¡ces) > 00725 Rad¡o Communication Equ¡pment,

Accessories, and Supplies

RELATED TO

Bid - RFP-53-1 7DW (/Bids/f876c0ed-
'l 0c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91 740)

B¡d - RFP 53-1 7Dw (/Bids/f876c0ed-

1 0c0-48c9-âc39-a6debce9'l 740)

Bid - RFP 53-1 7DW (/B¡ds/f876c0ed-

1 0c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91 740)

Bid - RFP 53-1 7DW (/Bids/f876c0ed-

1 0c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91 740)

Bid - RFP 53-1 7DW (/Bids/f876c0ed-

1 0c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91 740)

Bid - RFP 53-1 7DW (/Bids/f876coed-
'I 0c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91 740)

Bid - RFP-53-1 7DW (/Bids/f876c0ed-

1 0c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91 740)

DESCRIPTION

The Bìd's Du€ Date

Assemble ¡n the parking lot at 14900 40th Avenue NE #102

Marysville, WA 98271

Assemble in the parking lot at 14900 40th Avenue NE #102

Marysv¡lle, WA 9827'1

Assemble in the park¡ng lot at 14900 40th Avenue NE #'102

Marysville, WA 98271

Assemble in the parking lot at 14900 40th Avenue NE #102

Marysville, WA 98271

RobertJ Drewel Adm¡nistrat¡ve Bu¡ldìng 3000 Rockefeller

Avenue, 6th floor East Everett, WA 98201 Mt. Baker

Conference Room (6402)

The B¡d's Available Dãte

2/21/2018

12t15/2011

12t14/2011

12t't3/2017

12t12/2017

'tzt't1 /2011

11 t17/2017

l, NOTES AND ATTACHMENTS - INTERNAL ONLY (NOT VISIBLE TO VENDORS) Ê (0 records)

@ 2O19 5 Procureware@ (http://www.procureware.com) by Bentley Systems, lnc. (http://wram.bentley.com) All rights reserved.

https:i/snoco.procureware.com/Bids/f876c0ed-'10c0-48c9-ac39-a6debce91740?t=Setup&t2=Settings

ü,7'+ü

2t2

52



SNO911 

Radio Reimbursement Process 

2-4-2020 

 

Quote Process 

SNO911 will work with the agency to determine the radio needed and get a quote from 
Motorola. Once the agency has a quote they will provide a purchase order directly to Motorola.  

 

 

Reimbursement Process 

SNO911 will reimburse the agency for the radio. We suggest that the agencies keep the 
following information and provide this at time of reimbursement request:  

 

Upon delivery of equipment to the Agency, the following will be provided to 
SNO911 via email at “WTOrders@sno911.org”: 

a. The original quote from Motorola 

b. Proof of payment to Motorola 

c. Proof of receipt from Motorola (e.g. packing slip) 
 

Once this information is received by SNO911 we can begin the reimbursement process.  

Thank you in advance for your help in this matter. 

 

Michael Gallagher 

SNO911 Project Manager 

 

 

53



 - 1 -  

INTERLOCAL   COOPERATIVE   PURCHASE   AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between the undersigned, municipal corporations of the State of 
Washington. 

It is the purpose of this Agreement to provide for the cooperative purchase of materials, supplies and 
equipment by the parties to this Agreement when determined by the legislative body of a participating 
party to be in the best interest of such party.  This Agreement is entered into under the authority of 
the Interlocal Cooperation Act, chapter 39.34 RCW. 

It is agreed by the parties as follows: 

1. Term.  The term of this Agreement in respect to each party to this Agreement shall commence 
on the date of execution of the Agreement by that party and shall remain in effect until terminated 
by a party as provided in paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 

2. Cooperative Purchase. Each party agrees to provide in bid proposals and specifications 
appropriate language to authorize and permit the other parties to the Agreement to purchase such 
materials, supplies and equipment under the terms and conditions of the purchase contract 
awarded by such party. Provided, however, the parties shall not be required to include such 
language when, in the sole discretion of the party going out to bid, the party determines that such 
language is not in the best interest of the party. The bid language to be included should be 
substantially as follows:  “Interlocal Bids.  Bids shall be subject to chapter 39.34 RCW, the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, under which other governmental agencies may purchase through the 
bid proposal accepted.” 

3. Discretion. The determination of whether or not any party to this Agreement shall purchase 
materials, supplies or equipment under the terms and conditions of any purchase contract 
available to, or entered into, by the other parties under a statutory bidding procedure shall be 
made by the legislative body of the party desiring to make such purchase. 

3. Financial Responsibility.  Each party shall remain financially responsible for the payment of 
the purchase price of all materials, supplies and equipment purchased and received by such party 
under the terms of this Agreement. 

4. Ownership.  Title to all items purchased by any party to this Agreement shall remain in the name 
of such party. 

5. Termination.  Any party to this Agreement may terminate its participation in the Agreement by 
giving the other parties to the Agreement 30 days written notice of such intent to terminate. 

6. Limitations.   The parties shall not jointly acquire property or jointly budget funds under the 
authority of this Agreement. 

7. Statutory Compliance.  Each party agrees to comply with the statutory bidding requirements 
applicable to such party when acting under this Agreement. 

8. Administration.  No new or separate legal or administrative entity is created to administer the 
provisions of this agreement. 

54



 - 2 -  

9. Right to Contract – Independent Action Preserved.  Each party reserves the right to contract 
independently for the acquisition of goods or services without notice to the other party and shall 
not bind or otherwise obligate the other party to participate in the activity. 

10. Hold Harmless.   Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold the other party harmless from any 
liability arising from any negligent or wrongful act or failure to act on the part of itself and its 
employees.  Neither party assumes responsibility to the other party for the consequences of any 
act or omission of any person, firm or corporation not a party to this agreement. 

 
 
Dated: ____________________, 20__  Dated: ____________________, 20__ 
 
 Snohomish County 911 Snohomish County Fire District #7  
   
 
 
By :  By :  
   
 
 

55



1 
8/16/2019 1:19:00 PM 

AUTHORIZED USER AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AUTHORIZED USER AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and 
between SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911, an interlocal non-profit corporation under the laws of the 
State of Washington (“SNO911”), and _________________________, a __________________ 
____________ of the State of Washington (“User”).   
 
 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. SNO911 and Northeast King County Regional Public Safety Communications 
Agency (“NORCOM”) entered into a Memorandum of Understanding, a copy of which is attached 
hereto (the “MOU”) to allow software owned by NORCOM to facilitate data-sharing among public 
safety agencies.   
 
 B. NORCOM’s software system is known as RAADAR.   
 
 C. SNO911 has been authorized by NORCOM to allow access to SNO911 member 
agencies as Users, through SNO911 to RAADAR, for data viewing.   
 
 D. User is interested in accessing RAADAR and is in agreement to abide by the 
requirements of NORCOM and SNO911 for User’s access.   
 
 E. Information shared is limited to incident data already available to SNO911 user 
agencies and may extend access to similar data from other regional participating agencies.  
 
 F. Information is shared in an effort to assist with interoperability and public safety 
coordination between participating agencies. 
 
  
  

56



2 
8/16/2019 1:19:00 PM 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
 FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 1. User has reviewed the MOU entered into by and between NORCOM and SNO911, 
User is familiar with the terms and conditions of the MOU and agrees to abide by any and all terms 
and conditions that have applicability to User as User accesses and participates in the RAADAR 
System including, without limitation those terms and conditions governing: 
   
  a.  Operations and Data Viewing; 
  b.  Licenses; 
  c.  Ownership, Entry and Maintenance of Information; 
  d.  Access to and Use of Information; 
  e.  RAADAR Ownership and Intellectual Property; 
  f.  Security; 
  g.  Liability. 
 
 2. User agrees to indemnify, save and hold NORCOM and SNO911 harmless from 
any failure by User to abide by the terms and conditions of the MOU entered into by and between 
NORCOM and SNO911 which such terms and conditions User has agreed to accept and abide by.  
This indemnity shall protect NORCOM and SNO911 from any and all costs, expenses, fees, 
including reasonable attorney fees, damages, penalties or other expenditures whatsoever caused 
by User’s failure to abide by the terms and conditions of the MOU. 

 3. SNO911 may terminate User’s access to the RAADAR System through this 
Agreement without cause on fifteen (15) days’ prior written notice or immediately if SNO911 has 
cause for termination.  User may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ prior written 
notice. 

 4. SNO911 will provide agency User with administrative supervisor account to self-
administer access.  User is solely responsible to grant, revoke and maintain access for users within 
their agency. 

 5. User understands this system is being provided at no cost, and does not include any 
warranty or guarantees related to system availability, accuracy of information or any other 
assurances.   

 6. User understands NORCOM has made efforts to translate information from 
multiple systems and present it in a useable manner.  User understands there will be inaccuracies 
and inconsistencies in the information presented.    
  

57



3 
8/16/2019 1:19:00 PM 

  

8.  User agrees to; 

A. Only provide access to its authorized public safety employees with an official 
business need to view the information.  

B. To grant the minimal level of access necessary to meet those needs.  

C. Train staff on system use including all relevant terms and conditions.  

D. To take reasonable steps to ensure compliance with the terms and conditions 
contained within this agreement, the MOU, and other applicable agreements, laws 
and procedures.     

E. Establish a single internal point of contact for act as your agency’s Subject 
Matter Expert responsible for training, account set-up and oversight.   

F. Regularly and routinely manage and audit user accounts including immediately 
disabling or deleting access when authorized users no longer possess a business 
need to use the system or are no longer employed by User.   

 
 
       SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911 

 
 
              
       By:       
       Title:       
       
       Date:      

 

 

USER 
 
 
       
By:       
Title:       
 
Date:       

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS - ACTION 
 

71



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

72



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
 

73



EXECUTIVE SESSION

74


	01 Board Meeting Cover
	02 Agenda
	02.01 Agenda 2020-02-27

	03 Fire Chief Report
	03.01 Chief's Report 2.27.20

	04 Consent Agenda
	04.01 02-14-2020 Payroll Benefit Vouchers 20-00448 and 20-00455
	04.02 2020-02-13 Minutes

	05a Old Business - Discussion
	05a.01 Standards of Cover Proposal - 8-April-2019
	05a.02 BOC Standards of Cover 2020-02-13
	05a.03 Capital Facilities Plan

	05b Old Business - Action
	05b.01 Snohomish County Fire and Rescue Strategic Plan Update

	06a New Business - Discussion
	06a.01 HGAC Agreement SCFD7 2020
	06a.02 2020-x HGAC Resolution
	06a.03 HGAC Quote_QT1332888_1581120753468
	06a.04 Sno911M6_10_19CooperativePurchasing(Motorola)
	06a.05 SNO911 Reimbursement Process
	06a.06 Sno911 K3_25_19Piggyback District 7
	INTERLOCAL   COOPERATIVE   PURCHASE   AGREEMENT

	06a.07 RAADAR SNO911 User Agency Agreement for Signature

	06b New Business - Action
	07 Committee Reports
	08 Other Meetings Attended
	09 Executive Session

	Name of the Organization: Protection District #7
	Text1: Snohomish County Fire
	Text2: 163 Village Court, Monroe, WA. 98272
	Date1: 02/27/2020
	Date2: 01/01/2020
	Date3: 12/31/2020
	undefined: Sno. Co. Dire District #7
	undefined_2: 163 Village Court
	undefined_3: Monroe                                                           WA             98272
	undefined_4: Kevin O'Brien / Fire Chief
	Sign-date: 02/27/2020
	Name of End User Agency: Snohomish County Fire Protection District #7
	County Name: Snohomish
	Mailing Address: 163 Village Court                                                   Monroe                                           WA                                            98272
	Main Telephone Number: (360) 794-7666
	FAX Number: (360) 794-0959
	Web Site Address 1: www.snofire7.org
	Web Site Address 2: 
	Official Contact: Steve Guptill
	Title: Assistant Chief
	Ph No: (360) 794-7666
	undefined_5: 2126
	Mailing Address 1: 163 Village Court
	Mailing Address 2: Monroe
	Mailing Address 3: WA
	Mailing Address 4: 98272
	Fx No: (360) 794-0959
	undefined_6: 
	EMail Address: sguptill@snofire7.org
	Authorized Official: Leah Schoof
	Title_2: Business  Administrator
	Ph No_2: (360) 794-7666
	undefined_7: 2152
	Mailing Address 1_2: 163 Village Court
	Mailing Address 2_2: Monroe
	Mailing Address 3_2: WA
	Mailing Address 4_2: 98272
	Fx No_2: (360) 794-0959
	undefined_8: 
	EMail Address_2: lschoof@lsfire.org
	Official Contact_2: Steve Guptill
	Title_3: Assistant Chief
	Ph No_3: (360) 794-7666
	undefined_9: 2126
	Mailing Address 1_3: 163 Village Court
	Mailing Address 2_3: Monroe
	Mailing Address 3_3: WA
	Mailing Address 4_3: 98272
	Fx No_3: (360) 794-0959
	undefined_10: 
	EMail Address_3: sgupill@snofire7.org
	Official Contact_3: Jamie Silva
	Title_4: Assistant Chief
	Ph No_4: (360) 794-7666
	undefined_11: 2132
	Mailing Address 1_4: 163 Village Court
	Mailing Address 2_4: 
	Mailing Address 3_4: 
	Mailing Address 4_4: 
	Fx No_4: (360) 794-0959
	undefined_12: 
	EMail Address_4: jsilva@snofirer7.org
	Official Contact_4: Kevin O'Brien
	Title_5: Fire Chief
	Ph No_5: (360) 794-7666
	undefined_13: 2151
	Mailing Address 1_5: 163 Village Court
	Mailing Address 2_5: Monroe
	Mailing Address 3_5: WA
	Mailing Address 4_5: 98272
	Fx No_5: (360) 794-0959
	undefined_14: 
	EMail Address_5: kobrien@lsfire.org
	Text4: Same


